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Novobureyskaya secondary school № 1

The district scientific practical conference

“We glorify the Bureyskaya land”

 We Glorify Our Bureyskaya Land.

The History of the Bureysky Rayon. 
                                   The work  was performed by

                                          Butorina V., eleven-form student                  

                            and   Tsarenkova Yu.V., 
                English teacher. 
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                        Plan:  

1. Introduction.
a) visiting card of the Bureysky rayon;

          b) the  Coat of Arms of the Bureysky rayon, as one of the symbols of its
              history;

          c) the shortest description of the district nowadays.
2. The history of the Bureysky rayon.
a) the first settlers of the Bureyskaya land of the end of the XIX century;

b) the geography of colonization at  the beginning of the XX century;

c) the beginning of the Amurskaya railway building;

d) the development of weak industry;

e) the fire of the partisan war with Japanese invaders on our land;

f) the development of the national economy of Priamurie in 1930s;

g) severe years of the Great Patriotic War;

h) the important transformations of the district in post-war time;

i) remarkable success of the Bureysky rayon in the development of the Amurskaya oblast;

j) the political and economical situation of the district at the beginning of the XXI century.

3. Conclusion.
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Bureysky  rayon
On the great Trans-Siberian Railway  there is a road sign with a mark 8029 km. Just for the distance away from Moscow Bureya station – the gates of the district – is situated. A rare person going by train can’t but observe  this beautiful place and  the river Bureya..
                                          Visiting Card
Date of Foundation – 1935 
Administrative centre – Novobureysky

Geographical position – southeast of  the Amurskaya 

                                          oblast 

Rayon Area – 6,9 thud sq. km
Population – 30 thud people
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The Coat of Arms of Bureysky Rayon 
The symbols on the coat of arms symbolize  agriculture and industry in the equal parts as two key branches of Bureysky district existence. The figure-spike on the coat of arms symbolizes the river with hydro-power plant.
 The Bureysky rayon was formed in 1935. Its administrative centre is the settlement of Novobureysky. The rayon area lies in the southeast of the Amurskaya oblast encompassing the lower and a part of  the mid-stream flow of the river Bureya, the largest tributary to the Amur. The rayon area covers over 7 thud sq. km inhabited by over 30 thud people living in 22 rural and three town settlements. 

 It’s difficult to find a district like it in the Far East of our country by the variety of nature, geographical landscape, the character of the national economy, the history of colonization.

 The rayon has a diversified economy,  rich production and technological potential, a developed transport network and plentiful natural resources. The pride of the rayon is the Bureyskaya hydropower station with the installed capacity of 2 mln kW, a larger in the Russian Far East machine building plant of Bureya-Kran Public JSC (crane manufacturing works), the Bureysky forestry  and other logging companies.  The Trans – Siberian Railway and the federal status highway between Chita and Khabarovsk cross the rayon area. 
  An important economy branch is agriculture. The leading soy and grain producers are Raichikhinskoye, Alekseevskoye and Uspenovskoye SPK. The poultry farm “Nikolaevskaya” is a larger producer of eggs, poultry meat and sausage. 
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                                                              To strike out of mind the history
                                                              We don’t have the right.

                                                              Severe, diverse and picturesque 

                                                              It has been our pride.   
We should know the past to understand better the present and to approach the future, first of all, of course the history of our native district where we live and reserve memory about us.

Bureyskaya land keeps in memory many wonderful historical deeds and events. Every settlement of our area has its own history, its own biography.

Let’s look at the distant past. The Russian peasants began to settle this territory a little bit later than the main part of Zeysko-Bureinskaya plain because the district is removed from the river Amur – the only way of settlers’ movement from Zabaykalye and European part of Russia.
The territory of the district covered with forests and marshes didn’t attract many people. There were only rare colonies of Evenks, Yakuts leading semi-nomadism who later went away to the north  from coming new civilization.
The first free-will settlers were natives of Tomskaya, Samarskaya, Orlovskaya provinces. The history saved the names of pioneers who firstly laid the way from the “heart” of  Russia to the far and wild land for many thousands of versts. They were Martemyan Bakhirev and Rodion Chernyavsky who founded the village Bakhirevo on the right bank of the Bureya river in 1870 – 1871. At that time the villages Kiselyovo, Malinovka were made and later Kulustay, Kulikovka appeared on the left bank of the river.
In 1900 some families settled out from the village of Malinovka and established themselves on the area of the present town settlement Novobureysky a little bit higher along the right bank of the Bureya river.
Since that time the history of the rayon centre called Nakhalovka has been started. Later it was named Pristan Malinovka and then with the beginning of railway building Bureya-Pristan.
Is it possible to explain that the first colonies began in the deep taiga, but not in the southern part of rayon?

Probably the main condition which influenced the geography of colonization was the opening of gold deposits in the highest part of the Bureya river basin (Nimansky gold mines).  While developing the Bureya river became an important transport water-way.
Strings of carts with food and forage were delivered from the granaries of Zeysko-Bureinskaya plain to the mines treading out the paths across the territory of the district. That’s why the principle trade (business) of the first settlers was carrier’s trade. Hunting and fishing had less importance .
Before finishing the Russian-Japanese war another two settlements had appeared on the territory of the rayon: Gomelevka and Kulikovka. The total advancement of the migrant movement from the European part of Russia and far away from Ural territory began the visible increase of migrants to Bureya in 1906. From 1906 to 1913 such colonies as Gulikovka, Nikolaevka, Gorky, Kazanovka – on the right and left banks of the Bureya river, Verkhny Tyukan, Kivda, Semyonovka, Tryokhrechie, Bessarabovka were formed along the confluents of the taiga river.
At the beginning of the XX century the population of Bureysky rayon’s territory didn’t exceed 500 people, but by 1910 it obtained 2400 people  (394 peasant homesteads).  In 1908 Tsarist government decided to build Amurskaya railway system with a branch-line to Blagoveschensk . The section in 675 kilometres at full length began at Kerak station and finished on the right bank of the Bureya river. There was much work to do. The places were wild, marshy. The forests were cut out , the route was cleared away and there were the intensive searches of building materials. Simultaneously the construction of the railway bridge across the Bureya river started. The government sent political convicts here – the cheapest and most defenseless labour force. The builders of Amurskaya railway and a bridge worked in unbearable severe conditions. They had no mechanization - only wedge and scrap-iron, sledge-hammer and spade,  barrow and wheelbarrows were all the implements of the builders. Not everybody could endure wasting, very hard drudgery lasted 10-14 hours a day.
At the beginning of the second decade several offices of the station “Bureya” and some barracks were built. . At that time rail track laying began.  In 1914 Sredne-Amurskaya railway  and the bridge across the Bureya river started to run.
The history kept the name of one of the first builders of Amurskaya railway . In 1912-1914 Sergey Vladimirovich Ilyushin the future aircraft designer, creator of famous plane “Il” began his working career  as a platelayer.

On the territory of the station there was a small and low  building and opposite it was a lake. It was the only image of Bureya on the far remote area of the Russian Empire.  Two stores and a tavern were  the only trading places for  railroad men.
Railway and bridge building gave the start to the development of weak industry, trade and business.

In 1912 the biggest building stone deposit began to be exploited on the right bank of the river Doldykan ( now it’s Bureysky quarry ). In that year  the saw-mill was built which produced sleepers, boards, skid for road building. The biggest part of freight was delivered by water-way and on the area of Novobureysky the wharf was equipped.
The opening of Kivdo-Raichikhinsky lignite mine in 1893 influenced much the development and character of the economical activity of Bureysky settlements.

With its exploitation in 1912-1913 the role of riverside settlements grew and made them the “gates” to the coal mines.
The requirement of miners in food, production, forage and constructional material stimulated development of agriculture, cattle-breeding trade, wooding and woodworking.
The difficult 1917 became critical for our district. The waves of the working movement of February and then October Revolution came up to the taiga outskirts of Russia. Soon Amurskaya oblast was under the Japanese intervention’s yoke.   The Bureya station became the supporting resistance organization on the territory of the area where in 1913 the cellar Bolshevik organization was formed.
The fire of the partisan war with Japanese invaders was flamed up even in the villages. In 1918-1920 four partisan detachments of E. Voropaev, V. Telin, A. Butrin (Starik), E. Stykov acted. The partisan group of a village teacher Evsey Yakovlevich Voropaev (formed with people of Kulikovka and Kulustay) was the most active. In 1920 the last attack echelon with the Japanese came away from Bureya station rapidly leaving the burning land. The broom tied to the last carriage by Bureya railroad men  swept up the way to the occupants from our region.
In 1917 the population in our area achieved 5500 people (918 yards).

Later in the year of 1929 the settlement Bureya was declared the town settlement. 

In 1930s the importance of Nizhnyaya Bureya  area sharply grew up in the national economy of Priamurie. In 1930 the first tractors “Fordzon-Putilovets” went into a production in collective farms “Truzhenik” and “Don”. The same year the saw-mill was constructed in Bureya-Pristan.  
In that period the second ways of Transsib were built on the territory of Amurskaya oblast, a steel track was quickly laid from  Bureya station to Kivdo-Raichikhinsky coal deposit, more than a half of coal production was consumed by the railroad. So Bureya became an important terminal station on the way to the “FarEastern stoke-hole”. It stimulated the furthest industry , woodworking and agriculture development.
 In the year of 1934 petroleum storage depot was created in Bureya-Pristan. 
The main richness of the district became coal of Kivdo-Raichikhinsky deposit, whose resources had the volume of 50 million  tons at that time.

The constructional material production didn’t develop in large volume. The Bureysky quarry and artel “Krasny Oktyabr” producing bricks and pottery functioned then. The industry was presented also by two mills: Tyukanskaya water mill and (vapour) steam one at the saw-mill. 
The year of 1935 was very remarkable for the district. On January, 25 the Russian Federation Central Committee adopted the bill “About the foundation of Bureysky rayon”. 

By 1935 more than 90% farms were united in 35 small collective farms.

The local committee of All-Union Communist Bolshevik party paid much attention to mass political work. On the second meeting of the local party bureau the following  resolution was adopted: “It’s necessary to start immediately the publication of the local newspaper; to approve the title “Stalinets”. The first number of the newspaper was published on April 12, 1935. Later the newspaper would be renamed “Put Ilyicha”, then and till the present days “Soviet Priamurie”.
In those years the great attention was paid to the social position of the rayon , improvement of the public health and cultural services. By 1939 the large string of aid posts was created . In Bureya medical help was given by the qualified doctors.

By the first of  September,1937  in our area there were thirty-one primary schools, three uncompleted secondary schools and three secondary ones with 4784 pupils in general. There were ten clubs and village reading rooms.
Miners, railroad men, collective farmers devoted their labour achievements to important events in our country’s life: adopting the USSR Constitution (1936), approving the basics of Socialism in our country, the first general and direct elections to the highest bodies of the state power (1937). At the “Stalinets” pages on October 24, 1937 people could read: “The Komsomol member combine operator Iliya Pigaryov on the fields of the collective farms “Truzhenik” and “Go ahead, Poverty!” gathered in the harvest on 280 hectares. The meeting of the collective farmers elected him as a delegate to the divisional election committee.
    “All for the battle front, all for the victory”

The severe years of the Great Patriotic War took a special place in the history of the Bureysky rayon. People of our region apprehended courageously the message about perfidious attack of the fascist Germany on our country: meetings on all the factories, organizations, collective farms were held immediately, their members expressed an equal and common ambition – to give  all the forces to the enemy’s crushing defeat. “No doubt, - said comrade Murashov from  the name of the workers and clerks of “Umalta-Stroy” organization, - that our glorious Red Army, having shown its power and military valour, will give a crushing rebuff to Hitlerite’s troops. And we must help the Red Army to defeat totally the enemies having lost their senses, with our honest and hard work”. Our compatriots fought bravely with aggressors.
The Bureysky rayon gave 6296 warriors to the battle-front during the Great Patriotic War. 2137 of them were killed in action. Their memory is immortalized on the central square in Novobureysky, in all the settlements and villages of the rayon. Bureya people are proud of their compatriots – heroic defenders of Motherland.
The rank of “Hero of the Soviet Union” was given to the former sapper Vasily Ivanovich Suvorov. Two orders of the Red Banner, two orders of the Red Star and two medals “For Courage” were given to P.V. Simakin.  Foydor Alekseevich Molokantsev was cavalier of four orders: Red Banner, Patriotic War of the I, II  degrees, Red Star.
On October 8, 1943 Bureya mechanical factory (now “Bureya-Kran” JSC) was created on the territory of “Bureyashakhtostroy” garage.

Productive capacity was applied to the repair work, to the output of the spare parts to the mining equipment.

However in the war time conditions party organization and administration found the additional reserves to help the front. For  several days two front Komsomol youth brigades were formed which opened up the output of landing skis and pallet containers for mines and grenades.

Working to the point of exhaustion workers always remembered about those who shed their blood on the battle fields.

In the first days of the war the movement for collection of resources on gifts to front-line soldiers, to help the wounded began to exist.

From the first to the last day of the war people shared their petty economies, food, limiting their needs with front-line soldiers.

For the self-denying contribution during the Great Patriotic War lots of Bureya people were honoured with government awards.
The post-war years were characterized by the considerable transformations of the economic, territory and social structures of the district. The year of 1949 became an important milestone in its history, when the Central Committee  of the Communist Bolshevik party adopted the bill “About helpful measures to Amurskaya oblast” . The considerable means were picked out on further development of Bureysky rayon. As a result of it the large aspects were opened for  the settlement Bureya-Pristan lying at the crossing of rail and water ways. Here the construction project of the biggest crane plant in our country was started. It was founded in 1943 as a repairing factory and then in 1959 became a machine-building plant  of all union significance. The main products were electric travelling cranes with the capacity of 5 and 10 tons. Later the production of container cranes, national consumption products were set up. The plant was completely reconstructed.
There were many achievements those days, for example, Bureya locomotive depot took the first place in the Far-Eastern region in 1950. 

 The cultural life of the area didn’t stop – in 1951 the House of Culture in Bureya was built. 
In 1954 Bureysky timber industry enterprise was  created again from Arkharinsky one. Bureysky industrial complex produced new goods. Its veneer, blocks for furniture factories and other products were in popular demand in the Far East and Siberia.
Bureysky creamery produced new sorts of butter “Chocolate” and “Honey”.

    At that time  serious changes took place in agriculture. In 1951 the process of unification of small non-efficient associations (artels) began. It allowed to do the labour of collective farmers mechanized. Ten years after the collective farms were reformed in large agricultural state farms (sovkhoz).
In 1956 the  pupil of  7 “B” of Novobureyskaya school Vasily Pavlenko became a delegate of All-Union gathering of naturalists in Moscow. The of 1956 was also famous for the first Bureysky festival of the youth which was held on June, 2 and the opening of new bath-house. 
The settlement Bureya-Pristan received the status of industrial community and was recalled Novo-Bureysk by the Decree of the Highest Council Presidium of the Russian Federation on August 30, 1959.  In February, 1963 it became an administrative centre of Bureysky district. 

In the year of 1959 the building of railway station was constructed.
 New perspective connected  with  the beginning of the highest-capacity in the Far East hydro power plant construction was opened for the area. In 30-s the first explorations were held here which went on in 1964.  In March, 1976 the first group  of HPP builders was landed on the right bank of the taiga river. In the shortest possible time the settlement of hydrobuilders Talakan was made. In 2003 the first hydroelectric unit of the Bureya HPP was put into operation. It was a very important moment in the life of the whole country. The President of Russia Vladimir Vladimirovich Putin took part in this outstanding event. People of Bureysky rayon   are so proud of President’s visit. 
 All the achievements of the area were done thanks to  the heroic labour of its people: during the first five year plans, war time, in the period of national economy’s rising. Only from 1948-1961 46 workers were honoured with the highest state award – Order of Lenin. 120 people of Bureysky rayon were conferred a decoration upon the order of the  Red Banner of Labour, 16 –  order “Sign of Honour”, 245 – medal “For the Labour Valour”, 290 – medal “For Labour Merit”.
In the history of the district there were the name of the Honoured doctor of the Russian Federation Anatoliy Vasilyevich Loginov, the name of the Hero of the Soviet Union Vasiliy Ivanovich Suvorov, the name of a participant of the struggle against the  Japanese interventionists Denis Semyonovich Kovalyov, the name of the organizer of agricultural production Egor Stepanovich Tischenko. All of them were honoured with the title “Freeman of Bureysky rayon”.

Many people of our district were awarded  honourable government regalia. The title of the Honoured teacher of the Russian Federation was given to Nina Isaevna Kalinich, Stepanida Pavlovna Koval, Nina Grigorievna Shpakova, Anna Gavrilovna Chernova, Nina Nikolaevna Evtushenko, Lyubov Leontievna Bondarenko and others. The title of the Honoured builder of the Russian Federation was given to the carpenter of the building management № 11 Dmitry Sergeevich Duritsky and the chief of SMMC Gennady Alekseevich Podoinitsyn. The chief conductor of freight trains of Bureya station Nikolay Ivanovich Potapov became the Honoured worker of the railway transport.
 Bureysky district was famous for its employees of agriculture. The highest state award – Order of Lenin – was given to the famous potato cultivator of 
 “ Tyukansky” collective  farm Nikolay Maksimovich Listratkin, to a calf-herd of “Kivdinsky” collective farm Anna Sergeevna Borisova, to a milkmaid of “Bureysky” collective farm Elena Sergeevna Bychkova. 
The great contribution to the development of Bureysky rayon was made by loggers. Among them the head of the logging depot Pyotr Prokopyevich By the end of 80-s Bureysky rayon had achieved remarkable success in social and economical development of Amurskaya oblast. 

In Soviet time Bureya mechanical factory, then Bureya-Kran JSC, made a great contribution to establishing industry not only in an individual area but also in the entire Far-Eastern region. It grew steadily and released different kinds of products demanded  by the local industry, transport, communications, agriculture, big enterprises like “Dalvostugol” and foreign customers. Bureya mechanical plant fast and inexpensively supplied its customers with the most demanded products: travelling cranes and gantry cranes of various modifications. This promoted development of industry and agriculture: formerly the mechanicians helped the farmers a lot. 
Bureysky quarry manufactured crushing stone over 340 thud cubic metres. 

 In April, 1977 the honoured pioneer of our school Shpakov Nikolay Vasilievich suggested to erect a monument to our school pupils having died during the Great Patriotic War. In October 28, 1978 The first stone was laid in honour of 60- anniversary of Komsomol.  Eleven years later on September 30, 1989 the opening of the monument took place.  
By 1988 the workers of agriculture gave to the state 2198 tons of meat, 7 574 tons of milk, 20 030 000 eggs. The collective farms of the district received 15,5 million rubles of benefit. 
 The volume of retail turnover composed 46 million rubles that testified to the high life level of people. 

However the predatory privatization and rash remaking many enterprises had negative profit. Bureysky creamery, forestry logging company and others stopped manufacturing at the end of the XX century. With liquidation of state farms agricultural production decreased in several times.
At present, the political and economic situation in the district is rather complicated, there are a lot of problems in the national economy of the area. Workers of the biggest plant “Bureya-Kran” JSC are losing their jobs because it is going bankrupt. 
 But in spite of the problems Bureysky rayon is facing at present, there are a lot of opportunities for our  district to become one of the leading districts in Amurskaya oblast again. Our district remains the most important industrial transport complex of our country. 
 The cultural and sport life of our district develops itself rapidly. There are many amateur groups, dancing studios, choirs in our area. In 2007 new sport complex has been opened. Bureysky rayon has many achievements in sport life. Champion of the World, Olympic games, the honourable couch of Russia Sergey Saveliev was our compatriot and here he began to train.
 People of Bureysky rayon are proud of its history, its achievements in socio-economic development. And there isn’t any doubt that they will apply all their forces and talents for its further development. 

                                  You are full of life and strong in strife

                                  We are sure you will never fall,

                                  My dear land, my Motherland,

                                  My native region loved most of all.
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